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10 November 2020

Mr Tim Wilson MP

Chair

Standing Committee on Economics
Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Sent via Email: tim.wilson.mp@aph.gov.au

Dear Mr Wilson

| note comments you made in the House of Representatives Economics Committee hearing on 6
November 2020 of your willingness to correct the record if you had misled the committee.

With that in mind | draw your attention to claims you made in that same hearing that Industry
Super Australia was yet to respond to a question from the Committee regarding media reports
about CSL CEO Brian McNamee. You said:

“...I'just need to clarify not all super funds have responded yet including Industry Super
Australia or IFM Investors and we’re very curious to see if they had made contact...”

ISA is not a super fund, nor has it received any such question from you or any other member of
the Committee about this matter.

We invite you to correct the record. We further invite you to correct the record regarding
matters canvased in our correspondence to you of 27 October 2020.

Yours sincerely

Bernie Dean
Chief Executive
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